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AGENDA
FAYETTE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST
December 3, 2020
7:00 pm

*Please turn off or turn to mute all electronic devices during the
Planning Commission Meetings

1. Consideration of the Minutes of the Planning Commission meeting held on November 5, 2020.

PUBLIC HEARING

2. Consideration of Petition No. 1302-20, Charlotte Hearn, Owner, request to rezone 2.00 acres
from A-R to R-70 to develop one (1) residential lot. This property is located in Land Lot 18 of
the 9™ District and fronts on SR 92 North. The applicant has requested to table the petition.

NEW BUSINESS

3. Consideration of a Minor Final Plat of Redwine Road. The property will consist of five (5) lots
zoned A-R, is located in Land Lot 2 of the 5™ District and fronts on Redwine Road.

4. Discussion of SR 54 West Overlay Zone, Architectural Standards.

This Public Hearing will be live-streamed at:
https://livestream.com/accounts/4819394?query=fayette%20county&cat=account.

The call-in number of 770-305-5277 is provided for those who would like to make public
comment during this Public Hearing.


https://livestream.com/accounts/4819394?query=fayette%20county&cat=account

From: Hearn, Mark

To: Pete Frisina
Subject: Charlotte Hearn Rezoning Tabling Request
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 11:25:48 AM

Pete, per our conversation earlier today, | am formally requesting on behalf of my mother (Charlotte
Hearn) that her petition for rezoning that is currently scheduled for review on 12/3/20 be tabled. As
discussed, we will be contacting the environmental health department so that we can have soil
testing can be done to ascertain if the septic field lines can be re-routed to fall within the proposed
land parcel that is up for rezoning consideration. | appreciate your help and will be in contact with
you after the soil testing is complete so that we can determine next steps and timing. Please let me
know if you have questions or if you need anything else from my mom or .

Thanks,

Mark B. Hearn
(615) 478-6300


mailto:hearn.mb@pg.com
mailto:pfrisina@fayettecountyga.gov
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Architectural Standards in the SR 54 West Overlay Zone

d.

Architectural standards. Structures—shall-maintain—a—residential-character. Applicants for
rezoning shall submit elevation drawings of proposed structures. These elevations should be
detailed enough to covey the design intent of the project and should communicate the overall
size, shape and mass of the structure, as well as details and architectural features of note such
as roof structure, building materiality, windows and doors, entry canopies/awnings, etc.
Elevation drawings will be to a common architectural scale and must contain the following
information: overall building height to roof eave, and top of roof, overall building width, per
elevation, height of each floor plate, locations and design of windows and doors and exterior
materials.

Subsequent to rezoning approval, elevation drawings denoting compliance with the following
requirements shall be submitted as part of the site plan:

A-If the proposed structure is to have a pitched peaked (gable or hip) roof, said pitched
peaked (gable or hip) roof with shaII have a minimum pitch of 4.5 mches in one foot eslding

eemphmemapy—te—the—faeade A pltched mansard roof facade Wlth a minimum p|tch of 4 5

inches in one foot, and a minimum height of eight feet around the entire perimeter of the
structure can be used if the structure is two stories or more or the use of a pitched peaked
roof would cause the structure to not meet the applicable height limit requirements. The
mansard roof facade shall be of a residential character with the appearance of shingles, slate
or terra cotta.

Gasoline canopy. Gasoline canopies shall also comply with the following requirements:

(i) The gasoline canopy shall match the architectural character, materials, and color
of the convenience store or principal structure.

(i)  Gasoline canopies, in conjunction with a convenience store or principal structure
which has a pitched peaked (gable or hip) roof, may reduce the pitch of the
gasoline canopy roof to a minimum of three inches in one foot to permit the height
of the peak of the roof to be equal to or no more than five feet above the peak of
the roof of the convenience store.

(i)  The support columns for the gasoline canopies shall match the facade of the
convenience store.

All buildings shall be constructed in either aresidential-character-of fiber-cement siding (i.e.,

Hardiplank), wood siding, weeod-textured-vinyl-siding, brick/brick veneer, rock, stone, cast-
stone, stucco (including synthetic stucco) and/or-finished-baked-enamel metal siding which

establishes a horizontal pattern.

No horizontal length of a roofline shall exceed 50 linear feet without a variation in elevation.
Said variation in elevation shall not be less than two feet.



No blank or unarticulated horizontal length of a building facade shall exceed 25 linear feet
without a variation in architectural elements, including but not limited to, building materials,
colors, textures, offsets, fenestration, or changes in planes.

The design of accessory/out lot buildings shall be consistent with and coordinate with the
architectural style inherent in the principal structure on the property.

When an existing structure, that is nonconforming to the aforementioned architectural
standards, is enlarged, the enlargement does not have to meet the aforementioned
architectural standards, but does have to match the architectural design of the existing
nonconforming structure.
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